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Marguerite McLean L IOOZU T\

From: Paul Lowery

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 4:17 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Docket No. 110084-TX (AireWire, Inc. d/b/a AirWire) CLEC Application
Thanks!

From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 4:16 PM

To: Paul Lowery

Subject: RE: Docket No. 110084-TX (AireWire, Inc. d/b/a AirWire) CLEC Application

Per this e-mail. i will change the company name in the docket title from "AireWire, Inc. d/bja
AireWire" to "AireWire, Inc.”

Marguerite H. McLean
Commission Deputy Clerk 1]
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Paul Lowery

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 3:48 PM

To: Marguerite MclLean

Subject: RE: Docket No. 110084-TX (AireWire, Inc. d/b/a AirWire) CLEC Application

Hi!
Stopped by few minutes ago. I submitted the memo to add the attachment to the docket file. Do I

do a separate memo to change the docket tile now that they want to drop the request to have the
DBA, or do an e-mail?

COM ____
Thanks Marguerite. APA __
ECR __
Paul GCL ____
RAD ___
From: Marguerite McLean S —
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 2:59 PM ADM ____
To: Paul Lowery orPC ___
Cc: Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco CLK Qf_g/(V{"

Subject: RE: Docket No. 110084-TX (AireWire, Inc. d/b/a AirWire) CLEC Application

i would suggest that you file a memo with the attachment to be added to the doﬁg;(% ﬁ"f’dﬁ‘»’*ﬁ?ra pATE

revision form.
02508 APRIL=

4/14/2011 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




Re: Docket No. 110084-TX (AireWire, Inc. d/b/a AirWire) CLEC Application

Marguerite H McLean
Commission Deputy Clerk I1
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard QOak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Page 2 of 3

From: Paul Lowery

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 2:49 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: FW: Docket No. 110084-TX (AireWire, Inc. d/b/a AirWire) CLEC Application

The company submitted a correction to the original filing, removing the DBA.
Is the attachment something that can be added to the docket file, and the docket title updated based on it?

Or should I print and do it on a revision form?
Thanks!

Paul Eric Lowery

Economic Analyst

Division of Regulatory Analysis
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6672

From: Frank Wood [mailto:fw@airewire.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 11:08 AM

To: Paul Lowery

Subject: Re: Docket No. 110084-TX (AireWire, Inc. d/b/a AirWire) CLEC Application

Paul,

No reason to mess with the fictitious name for now. A cover letter and revised page are attached.
Good catch!

Regards,

Frank

On 4/12/11 3:15 PM, "Paul Lowery" <PLowery@PSC.STATE.FL.US> wrote:

Good afternoon Mr. Wood. I'm following up on our phone conversation this afternoon.

The Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) is in the process of reviewing your application for a CLEC certificate

for AireWire, Inc.

However, on page 2 of the application section #3, "Name under which applicant will do business (fictitious name,

4/14/2011




Re: Docket No. 110084-TX (AireWire, Inc. d/b/a AirWire) CLEC Application Page 3 of 3

etc.)", shows the fictitious name of "AireWire". We need confirmation showing the Fictitious Name Filing with the
Florida Department of State. In lieu of this, an amended application to the FPSC, removing the fictitious name listed
in #3 will suffice.

If you chose to send the amended application, page 2 is all | need. Please mark "Amended Page 2" on the fax
transmittal. If you file for a fictitious name with the Secretary of State, | just need an e-mail with the registration
number.

Thank you for your assistance with this.

Paul Eric Lowery

Economic Analyst

Division of Regulatory Analysis
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6672 phn

850-413-6673 fax
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